
CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA

clw couNcrl
MEETING

Monday, February 27,2023, at 5:00 PM
Donnelly Community Center

CALL TO ORDER

ROtt cAtt

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA:. (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)
City Council Minutes -January 23'd,2023
Vouchers -January 20th thru February 22nd,2023
Treasurer Report - January 2023
Payroll Summary - January 26th, February 5th, 9th, and 23'd,2023

DISCUSSION ITEM:

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:
Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact the

City Clerk's Office at, 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance ofthe meeting date.

PUBTIC COMMENT:
At this time, the Mayor will call for any comments from the public on any subject whether or not it is on the
agenda for any item(s)the public may wish to bring forward and discuss. Please limit comments to three (3)

minutes. The City Council does not take any action or make any decisions during public comment. To request

Council action during the Business portion of a Council meeting, contact City Clerk at least one week in advance of

a meeting.

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems)

AB 23-04 Donnellv Public Librarv District-Amendment to Warrantv Deed
AB 23-05 Resolution 23-001 Destruction of Certain Records

AB 23-06 Resolution 23-002 Fair Housing Month Proclamation
AB 23-07 General Fund Transfer to LGIP Account
AB 23-08 Office Cooier Contract Renewal

1



ctw couNctL
Monday, January 23,'d,2O2?, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Comm unity Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DON N ELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Henggeler, Councilmember
Spade, and Clerk Clemens present. Councilmember Minshall (5:15pm)

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public comment.
No pu blic comment

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)

AB 23-01 Stibnite Foundation Board-Donnellv Citv

. Appoint Liz Jones for the City Seat on the Stibnite Foundation Board for the term of

February 1,2023, through January 31, 2024.

Motion bv Davenport, 2nd bv Henggeler to acce pt, approve, and authorize the Mayor to sign

necessary documents to appoint Liz Jones as Stibnite Foundation Board Member. Davenport

(yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried.

AB 23-02 Stibnite Advisorv Council Communitv Representative

Nomination for City Representative on the Stibnite Advisory Council, John

Sommerwerck.

Motion bv Hensee ler, 2nd bv DavenDort nominate John Sommerwerck and accept, approve,

and authorize the Mayor to sign necessary documents for John Sommerwerck to be the City
Representative Stibnite Advisory Council. Davenport (yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes).

Motion carried.

lanuuy 23.2023
City Council Meeting Minutes

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion bv Davenport, 2nd bv Hengeeler to accept the consent agenda as written. Davenport
(yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried.

I



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, January 23,.d,2023, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CIW OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AB 23-03 ldaho Resort Cities Coalition

o ldaho Resort Cities Coalition Membership Memorandum of Understanding

Motion by Henggeler, 2nd by spade to join ldaho Resort Cities Coalition for a one-year term.

Authorize Mayor to sign MOU with Ketchum. Davenport (yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes).

Motion ca rried.

WORKSHOP

Water Rates 101 lnfrastructu re Fundin

Tim Farrell, Mountain Waterworks, discussed city rates, infrastructure, and future needs ofthe
city water system.
A rate study would help to determine where the city is currently and what is needed for future
growth. The rate amount collected from customers should cover total revenue requirements:
system operations, maintenance of the system, develop utility infrastructure, and capital
projects.

Kristina Gillespie discussed the City of Donnelly, FY24 Letter of lnterest for an ldaho
Department of Environmental Quality Drinking Water Planning Grant Amendment.

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet.

Comprehensive Plan needs to be revised/amended to reflect changes due to growth within the
city and the surrounding areas.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv Henggeler to adjourn meeting. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried

Adjourned at 7:41 p.m.

ATTEST: Lori Clemens, City Clerk

January 23.2023
City Council Mccting Minutes

2



)2/22/23
L4:3?:45

CITY OP DONNELLY

clair Details by Posted oate
Po! clairs rt6 01/20/23 to 02/22/23

Page I 1 of 7

Report ID: AP1oOV

over spent expenditure

vendor */N e/
hvoice {/Inv Date/Description Eo { Eund or9 Acct object ploj

5912 -9940AE 1?O .ADOBE SYSTEMS rNC

I 2375847040 O2/OA/23 sedLce

14.99

14.99
111.99

10.59

10.59

213.92

Totat foi vendo!
1o 41100 620

10 41100 605

10190

10190

5973 -9940?E 6 A!{AZON

office supplies
1 5081807 02108,/23 Binder Dividers
2 7115045 O2l01/23 shelving pmp House

3 
^isc 

o2/OA/23 office/cc cleanihs supplies
Iotal fo! vendo.:

r5.49
54.13

1{3.90
221 .51

10

10

10

41100

411O0

41100

10190

10190

10190

5947 -99413E 6 TUAZON

olfice supplies
t 2492231 07/23/23 2023 cz\endar

597? 146235 A ANAI,YTICAT I,ABORAIORTES, INC
Total colifos Bacte.ia

\ 2300276 Oa/3r,/23 rota! colifom Bacteria
2 23OO275 01/31/23 Sarryle coUection

lotal for v€hdo!

19.00
35.00

54.00

54.00

66.92

605

605

605

43400

43{00
550

560

10100

10100

41100

41100

41100

611

511

10100

1olo0
10100

59!8 146015 14 BOrSE OFfTCE EQUTPUENI

col,ie! ttaihtenance
1 IN31767?9 o1l03/23 copier Eintenace Jah
2 ,N3175179 O!/O3/23 copiet mintena.e Jan
3 1N3176?79 01,/O3l23 copier @intenace Jan

43.50

20_ 08

3.34

10

51

51

51

10

51

52

59?8 146245 14 BOrSE OFETCE E9UrpMENr

Copier Mainte.ance
1 lN32ao2a5 02/03/23 copi$ EiDtenace
2 IN324O285 02/03/23 copier Gj,ntenac€
3 IN3240286 O2/O3/23 copiex mintenace

Total fo! vendor

43.50
20.08

3.3{
133.84

41100

41100

41100

511

611

611

10100

10100

10100

66.92



02/22/23
1{:37:45

CIfY OF DONNELLY

Clain Details by posted Date
ro! clairs tfo or/2o/23 to 02/22/23

Paget 2 of 7

Relbrt rD: lP100v

. Over spent ereenditule

veodor l/Ne/
Invoj.ce l/Inv Date/Description Po I Fud o!9 Acct objoct Ploj account

5955 1{5025 17 Bt Rr(s TB,ACTOR

1 Nx{9rl3n O\ /06 /23 earaes /hatEls/filterr/t.Ior
Iotal fo! V.Ddor:

5961 1ll610s 25? cascADE ItARDttRE
BilIing

1 23OL-1O246 OL/01/23 offj..e supplies-ice llett

3,429. A9

3,429 -A9

3,429.A9

29.94

1o 43010 434

10 41100 605

1o 41100 520

51 41100 520

51 41100 520

10100

t0t 00

10100

10100

10100

29.94
29 .94Total for Vendo!

29 CITY OF DONNELLY - WAIER5951 -994128 341.00

250.00

84.3?

93,50

5.00

10

10

1

2

Ja2o23 OL/26/23 ratuary
Jan2O23 0\/25/23 370 N litain street

Total for Vendor

345.00
36.00

381.00

44300

44300

415

415

101o0

10100

5954 1460aS 349 CrrY OF KEICHUM

2023 Eesort cities lottbyist Contlj.butions
L 62Ot L1/22/22 2023 Dres 250_00

250.00

5949 145035 202 CtC BUSTNESS

I 035401 02101/23 relephone- Feb
2 035a01 02101,/23 telePhone- Feb

3 035401 o2l01/22 telephone- Feb

54.8{
25.32
4.2!

84.37

10

51

52

41100

41100

41100

437

437

431

10100

10100

10100

rotal fo! veDdor:

Total fo! vendor

5950 116045 38 DIG LINE. rNC.

1 007062t-IN OL/1O/23 Fee
Monthfy coNTR:Acr FEE

2 0070629-IN O1l10/23 Annual 50 contract pe€

I'otal fo! vendo.
88.50

93.50



02/22/23
L4t3'1t45

CIIY O!. DONNELLY

cfair Details by Posted Date
Fo. claims ttd O1/2O/23 ro 02/22/23

Page: 3 of ?

RePort lD: AP100V

Over spent exlEnditure

vendor r/|l.re,/
Invoice i/Inv Date/Desc.iptj.on Po { Fud o!9 Acct Object Proj Account

5965 145115 42 DONNEI,LI EI,EMENTIRY SCHOOL

Comunity sponsoEship - 5th giade ski
t 23-09 O2/O1,123 comsity scholorshj.p Fy23

ski scholorships fo! sth grade

1,353.00

1,353.00

5970 146195 42 DONNEI,'.Y EI,EMENIARY SCIIOOL

Local Option fax Aea.d 23-10 Run Dragons Run

1 23-LO O2/o1/23 \Ar Avaxd
ski scholorships lor 5th grade

Totat for vendor:

"otaf 
fo. Vendor

"otal 
for Vendor:

Total fo! vendor:

700.00

?00.00

2.053.00

4,500.00

4,500.00

{,500.00

375.00

375.00

3r5.00

239 _36

15 41100 922

15 41100 922

15 41100 922

51 !1100 350

51 43100 462

10 41100 416

10 44300 416

10100

1010o

10Lo0

10100

10100

10100

10100

5971 1{5205 276 DONNETLY E}.RI,IER.S MARKEI

FY23 Local Option Tax Awald
1 23-Ot O2/O2/23 23-01 NuLlition tncentive ploE

FtL9 A,ard - Fa!fuls llarket
Total for Vendo!

5962 146125 2?2 DAAKE DIVERSIFIED LI'
r'IonthIy Hater syslen olFlatronal Seryices

7 7553 O2/O1/23 water Systa Sewices
Monthly CONTRACT FEE

5951 146055 1{9 DUBOIS

1 rN-3008179 Ol/24/22 chhicaL 239 .36
239.36

5963 1{6135 46 ED STAUB E SONS

2 a11os65 o\/3L/23 ptoPane-265 N corbet rn

525.'t 5

526.75

322 .29

322 - 29

84 9. 04

5952 146065 {6 ED SaAUB 
' 

SONS

1 86?5930 0\/11/23 pxoPane-a69 lralferty



02 /22/23
14:3?:45

CI'Y OF DONNEIiI,I

Clain Details by Posted Date
For clais t.6 o1/2O/23 to 02/22/23

over spent expendj.lure

lirG I
vendor l/Nane/

Invoice {/rDv Date/Desc.iplion Po I aund o!9 Acct object Ploj

5974 -994O6E 306 ENABI TNG EI,EIIENTS, rNC

aload Band Interhet Sewice/pMp Syst4
1 D1?61s1 O2/LO/23 sewices

34.00

9,500.00

179 _ aa

30.00

179.88
1?9.88

51

Total fo! vendo.

aotal for v€ndo!:

9,500.00
9,500.00

41100 437

t5 41100 922

10 {1100 620

51 41100 520

34.00
34.00

10190

10100

10190

10190

59?9 116255 2?7 FTRE TOR(S 6 S!A6E FX A!|ER!CA

EileFolks Disptay JuIy 4th 2023
1 21207 Ol/17/23 Fy23 L! Avard Eirerolks

Iotal fo! vendo!:

5958 -t9411E 53 @-DADDy

rebsite hostinq
1 23864148 01/31/23 vebsite hosting 12 nonths 20

t6t61 f6r v.nd6r:

59?5 -99405E 325 tdaho Oivision occupatioDal
Ken License SDh"r1-201680

I 2023 02/13/23 License Reneeal 30.00
30.00

5953

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I
9

10

11

14507S

BilIing
2205671988

22056719AA

22056119AA

2204034223

220!629405

2206076560

220022329!
220191001A

2206228271

2207365186

2207493590

City 8aU / Uaintenance
City HaII / uaintenance
city HalI / tnaintenance
ComuDity Center
xiosk / Rest Alea

Main Street ,,ights

total fo! vendo!:

66 IDAIO POTIER 1,767 .14

07/19/23
01,/19/23

o1/19/23
ot/19 /23
o1/23/23
o1/19/23
ot/19/23
o1/19/23
ot/t9/23
o1/19/23
o1/21/23

11,2.26

51.81
8.63

175.46
7 .45

349.11
5 .21

131.0?
37.18

282 . L7

5.16
1,767 -14

41100

t1100

{1100

41100

13010

41100

41100

43010

43010

41100

44100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

1o

51

52

10

10

51

51

10

10

51

10

{16
415

416

416

416

415

416

415

4!6
416

451



02/22/23
1l:3?:45

CIII OF DONNELLY

clair Details by posted Date
For clains fr6 01/20/23 to 02/22/23

5of7

vendo! {/Nare/
Inwoice {//Inv Dat./Description PO I Fuhd O!9 Acct object proj Account

5980 146265 165 I,AKESHORE DISPOSAI,

r 23Jan OL/3a/23 Arash Couection
2 2601918352 O2/Oa/23 ODC Trash

1,618.s0
133.20

1, ?5t.70

1,751. ?0

193. 98

91.00

193.98

193.98

51

10

41100

44300

414

4L4

10100

10100

5941 14627s 80 us scmraB fIRE

1 1250098418 01/31l23 Backhoe rile
aotal for vendo!:

5954 146145 86 UCCALL DET,TVERY SERVICE

Delivery Serice
L 2023-0017 01/25/23 D$bois erlPry chaicar belre

Total for v€ndor:

aotal lor Vendo!:

146165 120 SJNCT,ATR FLEET TRACK (STrN(ER)

5956 146095 253 MlD SAAIE FrRr PAOIECIION
aEual extinglishe! sewices/ he* extingishels

I 23-2145 01/18/23 extinglishe! Berice
Total lor V.ndor:

10

0 51 43400 453

10

10

10

41100 541

91.00
91.00

10100

10100

10100

10100

6?.88

141, 60

37.88
30.00

67.88

41100

41100

620

620

10190

10190

141.60

1]t1.60

5966 146155 154 NORTH I,AKE RECREATION}T SEr|ER E

Contract Se,e! Serice
1 95-10-00 02l0rl23 conLract seFices

Total for venddr

8,400.00

8,400. o0

8,400.00

6'15.825967

1

z

642601 O7/ll/23 skid steer
66a3La 12/3a/22 Dodge 35oo

7 3.20
144.90

10

10

43010

43010

442

481

10100

10100

* ... Ove! spent expenditule

43010 430

{3010 43!

59?6 -99404E 216 MTCROSOFT

1 E0100LyDOx O2l04/23 Enail sedice
2 Eo1OoLY!,CN 02/04/23 offi,.e 355

Total fo! vendo!:



,2/22/23
t4:3?:45

CITY OF DOTINELLY

Clair Dctlils l,y Posted Date
Fo. c!.airs ttor OL/2o/23 ro 02/22/23

Page: 5 of 7

Repolt ID: AP100v

over spent er?enditure

vendo! l/N@/
Invoice l/hv Date/Descr.iptioD Po * rund o!9 Acct object Plol

3

4

01.2023 0Ll31/23 Backhoe

Credit 01/31/23 cledit
t31.54
-3.92

645.a2

10

10

43010

43010

482

481

10100

10100

5968 1461?5 150 SPARTGTGHT

hternet Serices
\ ,12446547 01,/31/23 iuternet
2 1L2446s47 01/31/23 intehet
3 1L2446541 01/31/23 intelner

Total fo! vendor

Total lor VeDdo!

115,40

?5.01
31 .62
5.11

345.00
3{5.00

10

51

52

41100

11100

41100

437

{3?

431

10100

10100

10100

5959 -99410E 162 USDA Rulal Dev.Iopnenl
Annual Loan PaFen! 191-02

L 9L-O2-23 02lorl23 hr€rest payrenr

OSDA Bon.t Pa!@nt
2 91-02.23 02101/23 Prinicple Patment

USDA Aond Pa]ment

115.40

13,012.00

2,295.72

LO,7\6.24

5950 -99409E 162 USDA Rural Devel,otrent
lnnual Bond Palnent 192-04

L 92-04.23 02101/23 hr€rest p.yrenr
USDA loan Pathent

2 92-04.23 o2lo1l23 Principle Pa)rcnt
USDA kan Pat@nt

totaf fo! vendor

13.349.00

2,L13.23

11,2O5.17

26,361.00

34s.O05969 1461aS 209 yoRGASON LAW OFFTCES p,,t,c

1 2023-.ran 02/o1/23 F^ i,L/cotrespondence
Total fo! vendor:

51 t!.L00 810 10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

51 22400

10

51

52

* of vendors 23

52

a1o

10 41100 320

41100

2241O

5982 146285 210 Zr{YGART ilom,t

! 2160 02/\6/23 Fy22 Audit
2 2L6O O2/a5/23 4Y22 Audit
3 2L6o 02/16/23 Fy22 Audit

E ASSOCIATES Pt,I' ?, 400 _ oo

{1100

4LlO0

41100

310

310

310

10100

10100

10100

69,136.88
21,293.26

4, 810. O0

2,220 .OO

370.00
fotal fo. vendor: ?. !100. o0

* of claire 36 lotal:
Total Electlonic Clains



Iotal Non-Electronic Clains 4\A43 _62
fi This rePor! nns by clajr Posted Date, ,hich is a systeh gene.ated field that alvays shors rhe date on xhich the ctain ,as
actuauy Posted in the syst6. If a clajr was .a.celled and re-posted, the posted date rill shov as of ttre date it {as le-posted.



02/22/23
14:34:15

CITY OE DONNEIiLI

Statdent of Expenditlre - Budget vs. Actual Report
ao! the Accounting Peri6d: \ / 23

1of?
B100

10 GENER.AT

Accolnt object
Availa.ble t

Approp.ialion Comit

41OOO GENERI'. GOVAi|iIENT

{1010 Pe.sonnel
110 Offic. wages

111 council waEes

112 lrayor rlaE.s
210 tlealth

220 social Security/rredicale
230 EERSI

250 UnehploFen! lnsurance
260 lbrrels Conpensation

2,894.14
780.00
260.00
a36.24

8.43
301.25
126.41
l,t.03
0.00

26.00
0.00

5,150.93

13, {{ 6.89
3.120.00
1, O{0. O0

1,168.23
34.11

1,346. a9

1,858.5a
61.65

123.50
10,t .01

0.00
22,903.46

5?.460. OO

9, 360.00
3, 120. Oo

15,120.00
{32.00

?, r39.00
11, 611.00

573.00
581.00

1,044.00
1, O00. o0

10r, ?40. o0

4,810
25,000
2,000

12,5OO

23.00o
16,500

250

4,800
4,500
1.800
1,7 50

1,000
5,242
7,25O

900

?50

1,500
450

2,5OO

1, 500

500

500

?.500
2, OOO

5,25O

4,000
25

500

133,31?

.o0

.o0

.oo

.oo

.00

.00

.00
,00
.00
.00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

oo

00

00

00

oo

00

00

00

00

57,460 - 00

9,360.00
3.120.0O

15.120.00
i132.00

',, {39. O0

11, 511.00
573.00
541.00

1,044. O0

1r 0oo.0o
10?r ?40.00

23r
33r
33t
12*
at

1at
16*
11 *
21 I
10t

27*

41100 Adninistlation
310 Audit e Accounting Setuices
320 Attomey/I4ga1 Fees

321 Econ6ic D€weloF@nt
330 CoDtlact - Plannihg E zoning
340 contlact Labor
3,11 Pass lh4 Chalges
{14 Sol,id saste coueclion
415 Electtic r Gas

431 City fiaU Repair E rGint
{35 celf Phone Mayo!/lrainteDance
43? Telephone, Telecomlnications
{56 sigls
510 Insur&ce - Liability
520 Dues E Fees

530 Publications- NevspalE!
550 Tlawel Reinbu.s@nt
551 Training r Education
552 Ueals 6 Enteltaiment
505 Office Supplies
511 copier xaintenan.e
613 IT - Coftpute!

515 G.ant rlliting
620 soft{ar6 - N.s
621 Softrare Maintenan.e aecs
700 cal,ita]. Ihprovenents
930 Reconciliatioh Discrepancies
970 Graht ExI,eDse

Account lotaI:

4,810.O0
25.000.00

2, O00.00

12,500,00
23, OO0. O0

16,500.00
250.00

4, 800.0o
4,500.00
1,800. oo

1,750.00
1,000.00
5,242. OO

1,2s0. oo

900.00

?50.00
1,500.00

450.00

2,500.00
1,500.00

s00.00
500.00

?,500.00
2.00o.00
6,25O .OO

4,000.00
25.00

500.00
133,317_OO

4,810.00
21,145.0O
2,000.00

11,950.00
23,000.0o
15,500.00

1e2.55
2,955.05
4,135.20
1, 800,0O

1,250.52
1,000.00
2,611 .O5

1,000.00
477 .20
?50.00

1.500.00

!50.00
1, 990 _ 13

1t 242.36

500.00
380.00

?,500.0o
1,668.52
6,116.38

4,000.0o
25.00

500.00
124,989.17

0.00
75.00
0.00

5ao.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00

815.47
o.o0
0.00

197.06

0.00
0.00

250.00
o.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

10.59

43.50
0.00
0.00
0.00

42 .47
0.00
o.oo
o. o0

0.00
2,O11.49

3t

21 |
38r
8t

29\

50r
20t
3i

20*
1{t

24 I

17t
1t

6t

Account Gloup rotal 7,1.65.12 31,237 .69 241, 05?.00 241, 05?.00 209, a25.31 13 I

44,013.11
6,210 .OO

2,080. oo

13,351_7?

39?.49
6,O92.1!
9,152.42

511.35
45?.50
939.99

1,000 _ oo

84,836.14

0.00
855.00

0.00
540.00

o.o0
0.00

51 .44

1,83{.95
36{.a0

0.00
499.44

0.00
2t 64O _95

250.00
22.80
0.00
0.00
0.00

509.87
217.t1

0.00
120.00

0.00
331.118
't3.62

0.00
0.00
0.00

8,327 . A3



02/22/23
14:38:1s

CITY O' DONNEIiI]Y

Stat.nent of Expenditule - Budget vs. Actoat RetDrt
Eor the Accounting P.riod: L / 23

2ot1
B100

10 GENERAI

YTD Appropliation cotmitaccount object

42000 Pobfic safety
42000 Publ:ic safety

456 Sighs
9OO Public safety

o.oo
o.o0
0. o0

0.o0
0.00
o. oo

500-o0
5,000.00
5,500.00

500.00
5,00o.00
5,500.00

500.00
5,000.oo
5,500.0o

36,696.00
18,841.00
6,300.00

180.00
!,251.00
4,8r0.00

474.O0

2,324.O0
435.00

22,500 .OO

3,500.00
5,500.00

15,0O0.00
3.500.00

12,500.00
6, 14 6.00
3,750.00
6,000.00
2,300.00
3,750. OO

?50.00

13, 000.00

3.250.00
5,250 _ 00

6.000.00
100,00

250.00
600.00

25,000.00
s,000.00

15, 000.00
233, 041 .00

35,696.00
18,8a1.00
6.300.00

180.00
4,251, oo

4,890.00
4?8.00

2,321.O0

435.00
22 , 5OO . OO

3,500.00
5.500.00

15,000.00
3,500.00

12,500.00
5, 1{6.0o
3,750.00
6.0oo.oo
2,300.00
3,750.00

?50.00
13,00o.00
3,250.00
5,250.00
6,0o0.00

100.00
250_00

600.00
2s,000.00
s,000.00

15,000.00
233,041.00

30,291.03
8.513,89
1,517 . L1

116.5{
2,977 .17
3,345 _13

177.2L

1,858. OO

332.64

1,7 ,259. OO

2,821 .93
5,312.78

ls,000.00
3,500.00
8.781.55
6,1{6.0O

3, ?50.0o
6,000.00
2,300. oo

3, 5?8.46
750.00

13,000.00

2. 818.39
4,301 .O2

6,000.00

100.00
250.00

600.00
25,000.00

5,000.00
1s,000.00

199, 884.46

0.00

754. O0

3, A2O . OO

{3{.03
8.40

320.06

358.38
20.25
0.00

25.87
1, A2A . sO

175.70
0.00
0.oo
0.00

3.571. {9
0.00
0.00
o.0o
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

169.43

838.09
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.00
0.00
0.00

t4,934.20

6,104.91
\0,247.1,1
L,724.83

33-46
1,273.A9
L,544.27

50.79
456.00

102.36
5,241 .OO

575.07
121 ,22

0.00
0.00

3,7L5.44
0_00

0.00
0.00
o.00

171.5{
0.00
0.00

431.61
942.94

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0_o0

0_o0

33,156.5{

33,155.54

0.00 5,500. O0 5r 500.00 5,500.00 t

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

18,000.00
18,000.00

18,000. o0

18,000.0o

43010 Roads and stleets
116 Roads E Stlee! Pages
118 Sno, Rehoval trages

210 lealth

220 Social security/rnedica!e
230 PERSI

250 UnenplolDent rnsorance
260 workels Conpensation

340 CoDtlact Labor
416 Electric e cas
429 Sno, Renoval Maintenance
430 Road E Street Maintena.ce
432 Building Rel,ails e Uaihtehahce
434 Equip. tlaintainance
435 Equipnent l-ease Palmnt
454 street ScaIE
{55 Sidexalk. curb, cutte!
456 Signs
45O SEll Tools, Equit en

461 Shop r4isc Supplies
470 Dust ti,at.n nt

442 Diesel - Ilinle!
443 Diesel - sl,me!
520 Dues I Fees

530 Pdblications- Nerspaper
553 Clothing &eirbursenent
?00 capital Ihprovehents
900 Public safety
9?0 Glant Expense

Account Total:

1,7 \
5{t
21 1

19 t
30i
32 I
13i
20\
24\
23 I
19t
2t

30i

5t

13t
18 I

Ac.ount Gloup lotal t4,934.20 251, 041 _ 00 251,041.00 21?,A84.46 13 t

Account Gloup T6tat:
43000 Public tlorts
43000 Public ,orls

700 Capital lrl,rov6ents
Account lotal:

18,000.00
18,000.00



02/22/23
14:38:15

CITY OF DONNEINY

stat@nt of Expenditure - Budge! ws. Actual Report
Eor the Accountinq Peliod: I / 23

3of?
a100

10 GENERAL

Account object YTD

avail,&Ie t
,fProPli.tion cdhit

{4000 ot,tER

44100 PaEts and Recleation
117 Palk E Ae. $ages

119 AiEI,o.t Maint tlages
210 Bealth

220 Social s.c!fity^redicare
230 PERSI

250 Undq)loFent Insu.ance
260 norkels conpensation

{38 city Pa.k Irproverents
450 Facquet Court !,laintenance
451 carlpground/Boatdock
452 City Palk lrainteDance
453 Rest Area/Xio6k MaiDtenatrce
156 SigDs

460 SMU Tools, Equi!ren
700 capital Inplove@hts
900 Public safety
925 Aipor! r,bintenance

Account fotal:

36r
8*

12r

23 I

3t
15r

15r

11 t

0.00
0.00
o.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.o0
5.16
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.o0
0.00
0.00
5.16

133.20
341.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

5L4.20

1, 17r .38
1,516.51

27A.53
5.29

205.61
1t3.67
14.43

202 .50
15_64

0.00
o.o0

137.51
195.28

o.0o
0.00
0.00

t,621 .64
0.00

375.00
5, 933.53

17.581 .00
4,156.00
3,360. O0

95.00
1, 571.00
2,608.00

156.00
885.00
232.OO

12,500.00
20,000.00

1,23O. OO

1,250. O0

500.00
?25.00

1, 000.00
10,000.00
3,000.00
3.500. O0

87,583. OO

t7,6A4.OO
4,155.00
3,360.00

96.00
1r 671.00
2, 6Oa.00

166.O0

885.00
232 . OO

12,500.00
20,000.00
4,250. oo

1,2sO. O0

50o.oo
125.OO

1,000.00
10,0O0.00
3,000.00
3.500.00

87,5a3.00

t6,5t2 .62
2,639.19
3, OAL.17

90.?1
1, 455.39
2,1!t.33

151.17

512.50

216.36
12,500.0O

20,000. oo

4 t7\2.39
L, O'a .72

500.00
?25.00

1.000.00
8.3?8.32
3,000.00
3,125.0O

41,619 .4'l

414 Solid tLste Collection
415 rater and Serer
{L5 Electtic ! cas
432 Building Repairs r lrairtenance
7OO capital lnpro@nts
950 Solid Iaste flansfe! Sile Ta'

Account rotal:

532.80
1,524.00

253.92

0.00
0.00
0.00

2,320.12

\,'t11.20
3,225.OO

?36.04
?,500.0o

3,500.oo
500.00

yt ,179.24

24\
32\
26\

t2 \

2,25O _ OO

4,750. O0

1,000.00
7,500. oo

3,500.0o
500.00

19, 500. O0

2,250 . OO

4,750.00
1, 000.0o
7,500_00

3,500_00
500.00

19.500.00

Account Group total:
Fund Total:

519.36
22,6!4.95

4,254.25
72,642.48

10?,083.00
60{,581.00

107,083.00

604, 681.00
98, 828. ?5

532, O38 .52

8*
!2\



02/22/23
14:38:15

CIIY OF DOTiINELLY

Statenent of Expenditule - Budget vs. Actua1 Report
For the Accounting Peliod: 7 / 23

Prge: l| of 7

15 1.OT FUND

Account object ttD Applopriatiob Appropriationcomit

{1OOO GENERAL GOVERNMENI

{11.00 AdministEation
922 Local optioh lax Expense

AccouDt Totaf:
0.00
0.00

13r 2OO. O0

r3.200.00
227,500.OO

227 ,5OO. OO

227,5OO,OO

221 ,5OO. OO

Account croup Toral:
Eund Total:

0.00
0.00

13,2Oo.Oo

13,200. O0

227,5O0.O0

227,5O0.OO

227 ,5OO.OO
227 ,5OO.OO

214,300.0O
214,300. OO 6t

214,300.0O

214.300.00 6t



02/22/23
r4 :38:15

CITY OF DONNT:I,I,Y

statehent of ExPenditule - Budget vs- Actral Repolt
Fo! the Accounting Perio.l: 1 / 23

Account objecl
Available t

Applopliation co,mit

]I1OOO GENERAL GOVERN!{Ei T

41010 PersoNe]
110 office wag.s
111 Counci1 wages

112 llayo! raages

115 llatet r se,e! tlages
210 lealth

220 Sociat seculitylMedicale
230 PERSI

250 lrneryfoynenl Insurance
250 nolkels Conpensation
290 Dental

Account Total

23 I
33r
33r
2tr

23 I
1?r
1{t
27\
12*
21 t

1,337.33
360.00
120.O0

2,124.OO
{31.98

8.39
301.8'
341 .14

16. ?8

0.00
25.75

5, 11? .54

0

0

0

375

1,5111

688

0

0

124

o

0

93

0

o

o

5

29

20

o

o

{40

t , 2so
0

4,6L1

6,2O5.4l
1, 440. O0

480.00
a. oa3. ?0

1,507. 90

29.al
!,240.tl
1,448.s3

63.46

398.00
88.12

20,9A4.94

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,125,00
5, 995.90
2,343.1A

0.00
0.00

355,96
0_ o0

1,218.90
134.6{

0.00
o.00
0,00
5.00

187.58

t!3.72
176.00

0.00
480.00

1, 313. 98

0.00
13,459.86

26,52O .OO

4,32O , OO

1.440.00
39,22O. OO

10, 120.00
312.00

s,39!.00
8, ! 18. O0

459.00
1r 4 t6. 00

?54.00
9A,253.OO

2,220 , OO

15r000.00
6,500.00
7,250.00

1?r 50O.0O

7,000.00
3,076_ 00

24 0. O0

1,000.00
500.00

2.434.0O

950.00
!00.00
500.00

1,500.00
0.00

750.00
1.000.00

450.00
1s,0oo.o0

1, 500.00
4, 650. O0

22,445. OO

111,959.00

26,520 . OO

4,320.0O
1, {40 _ 0o

3a,22O. OO

10,920.00
312.00

5,39{.00
8, {18. Oo

459.00
1,496.00

?5{.00
98.253. OO

2,22O.OO

15,000.00
6, s00. oo

7.250.00
17,500.00
?,000.00
3,0?6.00

240.00
1,000.00

600.00
2,438.00

950.00
400.00

500. o0

1,500. o0

0.o0
750.00

1,000.00
{50.00

15,000. O0

1,5O0. O0

4,550.00
22,445.OO

111,969.00

!1100 A<tdnis!lation
310 Audit E Accounting Sedlces
320 Attorney/legal Fees

351 Maint6.an..
350 $ate! opelator
414 solid wast€ collection
416 Electric E Gas

435 Equitrcnt Lease Pa]reht
{35 CeU Phone Mayor/}raintenance
437 Telephone. telecomunic.tions
481 Furl ce<

510 lnsutance - Liability
520 Dues E Eees

530 Pll,licalions- Ne,spatEr
550 Tlavel Reiibuls4ent
551 trainihg r Education

605 Office supplies
511 cop1e! litaintehance

615 clant t{liting
620 SofttaEe - Nee

621 Softs.re Mainte.ance Fees

810 Bond Patdents
account Total:

0o

o0

o0

o0

13

93

00

o0

96

oo

00

50

00

00

00

00

08

o0

oo

00

o0

00

t2

16r
3{t
33r

3?t

50t

25t
11 r
39 I

32 I
28t

L2\

Account Group tot.I
42000 Public salety
42000 Public salety

900 Pu.blic safety
Account Tota1

9,128.66 34,444.40 2\0,222 . OO 210,222.O0 115,117.20 16 1

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

125. O0

125.OO

125.00
125.00

125.00

125.00

Account Group Total o.0o 0.00 125.00 125.00 125.00

Page: 5 of 7

Report rD: Bl00

20,314.59
2.880. OO

960.00

30.135.30
9,472 _ 10

282.A9

4,153. a9

6,959 .41
395-54

1,098.00
665.29

11,254,O6

2,22O.OO

15,000.00
6,500.00
5,125.00

11,501.10
4,656.42

3.0?5.00
2,10.00

53,.04
600.00

7,219.10
815_ 35

400.00

500.00
1,500.0o

-5.00
562.12

886.28
211.OO

15,000.00
1,020_ oo

3,335.O2
22,445.OO

98.509,1{



02 /22/23
14:3a:15

CITY OF DONNEI,LY

Staten€nt of Expenditule - BudEet ws. actusl RepoEt
For the Accouting Peliod: 7 / 23

5ot1
8100

51 
'ATER

Accolnt object YTD

Available t
AF!,ropriation Comit

43000 Public sorks
43400 t{!te! systm

{33 R.paiEs e lraint to flaler
434 Eguip. Maintai,nance
462 ch€fti.als
453 SMII tools and supplies fo!

?00 Capital Inplovsents
710 Meter Equipnert Pulchased

Account Total:

45,000.00
4, ?50.00
7,500.00
6,225.OO

5,000.00
28,500.00
10, s00.00

10?,475.00

/t5,0oo.oo
r,750.00
7,500.00
5,225. OO

5,000.00
28. s00.00
10,5O0.O0

107, {75.00

4!.851.91
2,052 .12
7,02!_24

6,093.00
{,838.0O

16,577 .80
10,045.17
91,479.24

2t

42\

15*

0. o0

0.00
239.36

o.o0
5!.00
0.00
0.oo

293,36

293.36

14 8 .09
2,691.aA

414 _ 72

132.O0

152.00
\t,922.20

454.83
!5,995.12

\3,995.'12 107,4?5.00 10?,475_O0 91,419.28 15 I

0.00
0.o0

0.00
0.00

{7, ?50.00
47, 750. O0

47, ?50.00
4?,750. O0

{?, ?50.00
47.750. OO

Account Cloup Total
Fund Tolal

000
10,022 . 02

0.00
50, 44O .52

{7,750. OO

365,5?2. O0

47 ,75O.OO

365,5?2.00
1?, ?50.00

315, 131.4a 14i

Account GrouP Total:
49000

{9999 Depreciation Expense

910 Depreciation
Account aotal:



02/22 /23
14:38:15

CITY OF DONNEI.LY

Stataent of Expenditule - Budge! ws- Actua1 Repolt
lor tbe AccountinE Perj.od: a / 23

Page: ? of ,
RetErt ID: Bl00

52 SE'IER

Account object YTD

Available i
APplopriation comi!

23r
33t
33r
19 t
25 1

5*
11 r
10*

20\

222.25
60.00
20.00
r3.50
39.?5
0.?a

26.46
37 .95
1.28
o.00
2 .34

!5t.36

o.00
0-00

0.00
8.63
o. oo

15.15
0.00
0.00
0.o0
0.00

8,400.00
o.00
3.34
0.o0
0.00
0. o0

0_ 00

a,127 .12

1.032.38
2ao. oo

80. o0

157.34
156.51

3.03
115.52
161.5?

5.33
0.00
9.27

1, 960.99

35, 859 _ 20

1,120. OO

,20.00
240.00
419.00
525. O0

60.00
1.038.00
1.521.00

91.00
265.00
145.00

10,0{1 .00

310.00
3,500.00
2,225.0O

400.00
1,028.00

200.00

50.00
40?.o0
30.00
50.00

100,800.00
75_00

100.00

150.00
100.00

875.00
2, 600.00

112,960.0O

1,420.OO

120.0O

2{0.00
419.00
625.00
60.00

1,038. O0

1,62L.OO

91.00
265.00
1{5.00

10,04{.00

370.00
3,500.00
2,223.OO

400.00
1.029.00

200.00

50.00
407.00
30.00
50.o0

100,800.00
?5.00

100.00

150.00
100.00

875.00
2,600.00

112,950.00

3,347 .62
,t80. oo

150.00
661 .62
468.49
56.9?

922 .44
1,459. r13

85.67
255.00
!35.73

8.083. Ol

41100 Adninistration
310 Audit r Accounting seryices
320 Attorney/IEgaL rees
340 Contlact Labo!
416 Elect.ic E Gas

435 Equil ent Iaare Paldent
43? relephone, telecomunications
481 FueI Gas

510 Insurahce - Liability
520 Dues 6 Fees

53O Publications- Nerspaper
5{1 Monthly Senice Agreeht-NLsD
605 office Supplies
611 Copier ltaintehance

620 Softeare - Nex

621 Softrare Maihtehance Fees

410 Bond Pat@nts
Account total:

0.00
0.00
0. oo

26.43

0.00
3?.85
0.00

203.15

0.00
0.00

33,600.O0
21.19

3.3r1

0.00
0.00
5.65
0.00

33,898.21

3?0,00
3,500 - o0

2,225.OO

3?3.5?
1,028.00

162,15

50.00
203.45
30.00
50_o0

67,200.00
53.21
95.66

150.00
100.00

869.35
2, 500.00

79,051.79

19r

50t

33t
29*

1t

30t

Account croup lotal
49000

49999 Depleciation E:pense
910 Depreciation

A.c6uht T6tel

8, 881.48 123,004 .00 87,1{{.80 29 I

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

33r 750.00

33, ?50. O0

33,750.00
33,750.00

33, 750.00

33,750.00

A.cout Gloup total:
Fund Total:

0.00
8, 841 ,48

0. oo

35.859.20
33. ?50.00

156, ?54.00
33.?50.00

156,754.0O
33,750. O0

120, 891.80 23*

4r,522.4A
o.00

!12,142.20 1,354,507.00 1,354.507.00 1.182,354.80 13 *

{1000 GENERA! covERNtENI

41010 Personnel
1l.O olfice lages
1r,1 Council Pages

112 Uayot traEes

115 $ater E sever tages
210 Health

220 Social Security/Medicale
230 IERSr
250 Unent lo!@nt hsura.ce
260 Botkels conlEnsation
290 Dental

accou.t total:

123, 004 .00



t2/22/23
14:40:25

CIIY OF DONNEI.I,Y

Payloll sr!,|lr@ry For Payrous t.d 01/26/23 to 02/23/23
Lof2
P130

Total for Payrou Checks

cotaA

COMP

BOL

J001

J003

,r006

.r015

MCC

REC

SICK

HOURS

touRs
tot Rs

HOUES

HOURS

HOUFS

HOORS

got Rs

IIOURS

HOUNS

HOUN,s

(conl, Time Accuulated)
(CoIII) Tim Used)

(ROADE STREEI)

{IIATER OPERATOR)

(SNOId REI,IOVAL)

(slloP/oFFlCE)
(!Iayo! & Cily council)

(vacation rire Used)

6ROSS PAY

rTEI PAY

NEt PAY (C!aECXS)

NET PAY (OIRECT DEPOSIT)

DEMIA!. INS

FII
IIEAI,TH INS

IDATIO SIT
I,EDICAiE

PERST

PERSI CHOICE 40

SOCIAI, SECURITY

UNEI'PI,. INSUR.

1,ISION

GDB

SIERIiING SAVTNG

I'UPOUA

US EANX

IIAISII BASE

MEDICARE BASE

PENS EASE

soc sEc aAsE

UN BASE

IIC BASE

3.00
1.50

16.00

9.00
92.50

121.00
48.50

!00.00
260.50

27 .50
1.50

L6,249.55
Ll , 929 -5O

145.{5
11,744.05

o.0o
911.71

o.00
823.00
235.62

1,031.65
225. OO

1,007.50
o.00

19.50
835.05

5, \12.10
340. ? 5

5,135.54
Lq,992.89
16,249.55
14,4OA.A2

16,249.55
14, 64 9 .55
L6,249.55

36.56
426.96
15?.50

2,563.50
3,305.00
1.406.50
l, 600.00

5,009. ?5

107.22

36.56

0.00
0.00

120.00

0.00
2,013.00

0.o0
235.62

1,72O.41
o.00

1,00?.50
70.92

39.00
0.00
o.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.00
0.00
0.00
o.oo

Total Eayloll Expense (closs Pay + Elnployer contributions) :

5,206 _ 45

2L.455,OO

Paylofl checks Prev. out.
Payrou Checks lssued
eayloU Che.ks Rede@d
Payloli Checks out.tanding
Electroni. Checks

$2, AOO.21

s2, tgo.15
$2, AOO.27

$2,790. {5
519, 678.18

ca!ried aonald Diffelence LiabAccount



02 /22/23
\4:40:25

CIII OF DONNEI

PayEoll sumry Por Paylo1ls tr@ OL/25/23 to 02/23/23
2of2
P130

Deductions Acclued Floh Previous uonth Checks rssued

Social security

FIA
IDAIO SIt
PERST

DEN'A! INS

IIEALIII INS

vrsroN
PERSI CHOICE 40

L37 4 .22
1184.00
2752.O7

40.00
1342.0O

3 9.00
225.OO

2015.O0

41\.21
70.92
0.o0

917.17
823.00

2152. 01

120.O0

2013.00

58.50
225.OO

856.32
200.2a
52.34

2411.32
6't!.52

395.45
361.O0

2\702
27702

2L113

2\700
2170\
21103
21704

2\706
2t't05
21105
21704

9526.50 1866.39 10539 _ 13

carried Foryald colllN only collect if Eepolt run fo! culrent peliod

853. ?6

123.26

40.00
6?1.00

r 9.50



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 23-04
MeetingDate 0212712023

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGXNDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Donnelly Public Library District
Amendment to lYarranly Deed

Department Approvols lnilials Otigi,tolot

Supporler

Mayor / Council

Clerk/Treasurer

Public Works

COST IMPACT: a

FUNDING
SOURCE:

TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Donnelly Public Library District is asking to have an amendment made to the Warranty Deed conceming the
library property at 150 East State Street, Donnelly. Library is requesting the City amend the Deed to exclude
the 2nd restriction (see attached letter and wananty deed).

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD oF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



25 January 2023

Background: The City of Donnelly transferred the lot with the library building to the Donnelly
Public Library District in 2018 subject to certain restrictions with the goal of the library remaining
in Donnelly. Subsequently, the Donnelly Public Library District acquired the neighboring lot
which has no restrictions. The District plans to expand the current library building and remain in

the current location. The first step to facilitate this is to merge the two lots and the District seeks
to strike the current restrictions which were specifically put into place in case "the existing library
oulgrows the Library Property" and needed to move which will not apply due to the acquisition of
the neighboring lot which enables the library to remain in the same location and expand.

Acting for the Donnelly Public Library District, I request the City amend the Deed to exclude the
2nd restriction, which states:

Property as granted herein shall be subject to certain restrictions as follows:

(2) lf the existing library outgrows the Library Property, the Donnelly Public Library District can

only sell the Library Property to a third-party buyer if ten percent (10%) of the sale proceeds are
paid to the City of Donnelly and if all remaining proceeds of such saile are used solely to fund a
larger library. The City of Donnelly shall also have a right of first refusal to purchase the Library
Property of the value of the improved asset less ten percent (10%), and the City of Donnelly
shall have 30 days to elect to purchase upon notice from Donnelly Public District. The Library
Property will not be sold for at least len years from the date of recording this instrument.

With our intent to merge the restricted property with the lot owned oukight by the Library, the
restriction is not in the best interest of the Lrbrary or the City.

We believe Mr. Johnson and Mr. Milam, the donors of the property, would approve of this
request, as it does not change the intent to keep the entire property a library in Donnelly.

Sincerely,

Heatl"er (arronde

Heather Larronde, Clerk
Trustee of the Donnelly Public Library District

Subject: Amendment to the Warranty Deed with Restrictions for the Donnelly Public Library
District:



lnstrument # 414447
VALLEY COUNTY, CASCAOE, IOAHO
06-29-2018 12:30:04 No. of Pagcs:
Rocord.dfor: IIIILLEMANN PITTEtIGER
DOUGLAS A. t ILLER Fee: ll6.m
ErOtficio R.corder ocputy: RRA
Elactrohically R.cordod by Simplifil.

6
& PEI.IBERTO}I

WARRANTY DEED WITH RESTRICTIONS

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the CITY OF DONNELLY, a municipality incorporated

under the laws of the State of Idaho, (hereinafter' "Grantor"), whose current addr.ess is P.O. Box

725, Donnelly, Idaho 83615, hereby grants, releases, and conveys unto the DONNELLY

PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT (hereinafter "Grantee"), whose cument address is P.O. Box 403,

Donnelly, Idaho 83615, all of Grantor's right, title and interest, together with all right, title and

interest hereafter acquired by Grantor subject to the restrictions set forth in this deed, in the

following premises located in Valley County, Idaho, to-wit property described as:

A potcel.ofland being situated in Section le Township l6 North, Range 3
East, Boise Mcridian, Township of Donnc[y, Counry ,if Valtoy, itate o"fIdaho; said_parcol being a portion of the ,,nesuttlng iVe"t"rfy parcel,, os
shown on the map oftho Coopcr Bounaary Line .A"djustmont, rccorded aslnslnment No. 316469 of theValley County rccords, and being morc
particularly described as follows:

Commmcing at tho Northeast cornor of lhe Townsite of Donnelly; Thence
South 89.56,34" 'rlr'est a distance of 625.54 ieet to u *Uu, *a cap at thc
Soulhwest comer of said ,Resulting Wcstcrly prucel,,, the 1.rue point of
Beginning; Thonce North 0O-.05'S7; West atong ttre Westerly line of saidp*rccl' a dislance of 100.00 fcet to a rebar and c-ap at the Northwest comerofsaid parcel; Thence North g9056,34,, East along the Northerly line of:
said paroel, a distancc of67.79 feot; ,lhence 

SoutliOQ.O3,O9,, Weq u
distance of I00.0Q feet io. the South€rly line of said parcel; Thence South
89.56,34" West along said Southorly l-ir", a distanci oiiz.sZ f"ut ro th"
True Point of Bogiruring,

("Library Properly").

To have and to hold the said premises, together with improvemcnts and appudenances,

unto the said Grzntee, their heirs and assigns lorever subject to the restrictions set forth in this

deed. And the said Grantor hereby covenants to and with said Grantee, that they are the owners in

fee simple ofthe Library Property; that the Library Property is free frorn all encumbr.ances except

curt'ent year's taxes; and, that they will warant and defend the same frorn all lawful claims

whatsoever.

WARRANTY DEED WITH RESTRICTIONS



Grantor and Glantee herrcby covenant and agree that the conveyance of the Library

Property as grantcd herein shall be subject to ceftain rcstl'ictions, as follows:

(l) The Library Property will continue to be used as a Iibrary.

(2) Ifthe existing library outgrows the Library Property, the Donnelly Public Library District

can only sell thc Library Property to a third-party buyer if ten perccnt (10%) of thc sale

proceeds are paid to the City of Donnelly and if all remaining proceeds of such sale are

used solely to fund a larger library. The City of Donnelly shall also have a right of first

refusal to purchase the Libmry Propedy for the value of the implovcd asset less ten

percent (10%), and the City of Donnelly shall have 30 days to elcct to purchase upon

notice from the Donnelly Public Library District. The Library Property will not be sold

for at least ten years from the date ofrecording this instrument.

(3) If at any time the Donnelly Public Library District is dissolved, the title and interest in the

Library Property revefts to the City of Donnclly or a successor as may be designated by

the City of Donnelly, only for use as a library, prior to the entry of the county

commissioner's order dissolving the Donnclly Public Library Distlict.

The parties, by their signatures below, hereby covenant, agree to, and accept said

covcnants and restrictions. The covenants and restrictions shall constitute a covcnant benefiting,

burdening and running with thc Library Property. The covenants and restrictions do not bind

future owners so long as the conditions herein are complied with.

DATED this day of 2018.t 1. t,\-e__-,

(]IiANTOI{:

CIT D NN I ,I,Y
MAYOR BITIAN K(X]II

GttANl'tiIi:

ONNI.]I,I,Y PUBI,IC LIBRARY DISTRICT
LAURA BETTIS, CHAIR
BOAITD OF TRUSTEES OT'THE
DONNTiLLY PUBLIC LIBITAITY DISTRICT

W AITRAN'I'Y DEI]D WII'H tIF]STRICTIONS



STATEOFIDAHO )
)ss

County of Valley )

on this it day 2018, before mc, a Notary Public in and

for said State, personally appeared Brian Koch, known or identified to me to be the City of
Donnelly Mayor whose name is subscribed to the within instrument, and acknowledged to mc
that he executed the same.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal, the
in this above written

ftcv o

o1 -)tr,rz

I
/i-

ARY PUBLIC I:IOI{ IDAHO
4 My Commission Lxpires: s'-/ 7 h/g

OF \0

S'l A'l lr OF lDAl lO

County of Valley

on tttisA(oY aay or , 2018, before me, a Notary Public in and fol said
State, personally appeared Laula Bettis, known or identified to me to be the Chair ofthe Board of
Trustees ol the Donnelly I'ublic Library District whose namc is subscribed to the within
instlument, and acknowledged to me that she executed the same.

IN WI'INESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal, the
day and yeal in this certificate first above written.

NOTARY PUBLIC FOR IDAFIO
My Commission Expires

"-29.

)
) ss.

)

WAI{RANTY DEED WITH RESTRI(]TIONS

Y

OF

Pg

OF

Pg g LrC

AR v



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 23-05

MeetingDate 0212712023

169 Halferfy Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Resolution 23-001
Destruction of Certain Records

Dep rtt ctrl,,lpprowls lnitials Oti!.:inot(,r

Suppo er
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT: :nla

FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

ST]MMARY STATEMENT:

A Resolution providing for the destruction ofcertain records (semi-permanent and temporary) that have

been kept for five (5) years after the date ofissuance or completion ofthe matter contained within the

record.

City Attomey has reviewed the list of documents for destruction.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve, Adopt and Authorize Maltor to sign Resolulion 23-001 Destruction of Certain Records

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



CITY OF DONNELLY
RESOLUTION 23-OOI

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, IDAHO,
PROVIDING FOR THE DESTRUCTION OF CERTAIN RECORDS; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFEC'I'IVE DATE

WHEREAS, Idaho Code $50-907 outlines the procedures by which semi-permanent and
temporary records may be destroyed; and

WHEREAS, the City Council deems that certain records of the City of Donnelly are semi-
permanent or temporary records and are only required to be kept for a maximum offive (5) years
after the date of issuance or completion ofthe matter contained within the record; and

WHEREAS, records may only be destroyed by resolution of the City Council after regular audit,
which resolution shall list in detail the records to be destroyed; and

WHEREAS, the Idaho State Historical Society is empowered under Idaho Code 967-4126(8) to
require that cities deposit official documents not in cun'ent use that are ofdefinite historical
impofiance with the Society for preservation;

Section l: The City Clerk is hereby authorized to destroy the records described in Exhibit A,
attached hereto

Section 2
approval.

This Resolution shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and

PASSED BY THE COLINCIL OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, IDAIIO, this 27'r'day of
February 2023.

CITY OF DONNELLY

Susan Dolris, Mayor

ATTEST:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

WHEREAS, the disposition is to be under the direction of the City Clerk; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Donnelly, Idaho, as follows:



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 23-06

MeetingDate 0212712023

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Resolulion 23-002
Foir Housing Month Proclamation

Depa merrl Approvals lniti0ls Orighrolor

Supporler
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT: $250.00
FANDING
SOURCE:

General Funds

TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

City olDonnelly Resolution proclaiming that April is to be Fair Housing Month.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

Approve, Adopl ontl Authorize Mayor lo sign Resolulion 23-002 Fair Housing Month Proclomalion



CITY OF DONNELLY

RESOLUTTON 2023-OO2

FAIR HOUSING MONTH PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, April 2023 marks the 55th anniversary of the passage of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act
of 1968, commonly known as the Federal Fair Housing Act; and

WHEREAS, the ldaho Human Rights Commission Act has prohibited discrimination in housing
since 1969; and

WHEREAS, equal opportunity for all-regardless of race, color, religion, sex, disability, familial
status or national origin-is a fundamental goal of our nation, state and city; and

WHEREAS, equal access to housing is an important component of this goal-as fundamental as the
right to equaleducation and employment; and

WHEREAS, housing is a critical component of family and community health and stability and

WHEREAS, the laws of this nation and our state seek to ensure such equality of choice for all
transactions involving housing; and

WHEREAS, ongoing education, outreach and monitoring are key to raising awareness of fair
housing principles, practices, rights and responsibilities; and

WHEREAS, only through continued cooperation, commitment and support of all ldahoans can
barriers to fair housing be removed;

NOW, THEREFORE, l, Susan Dorris, Mayor of the City of Donnelly, do hereby proclaim April 2023
to be

FAIR HOUSING MONTH

ln the City of Donnelly, Valley County, ldaho.

PASSED by the City Council this 27th day of February 2023.

Susan Dorris, Mayor
Att e st:

Lori Clemens, City Clerkfireasurer

WHEREAS, housing choice impacts our children's access to education, our ability to seek and
retain employment options, the cultural benefits we enjoy, the extent of our exposure to crime
and drugs, and the quality of health care we receive in emergencies; and



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB23-07
Meeting Date 02127 12023

169 Halferfy Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Departuenl Approvqls Ltitids Otigi,tott,t

or / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

General Fund Transfer to LGIP Account

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:

To transfer funds from the general account to the LGIP Savings Accounts

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Approve and Authorize Clerk to mokefund transfers

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

TIMELINE:



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 23-08

Meeting Date02/27/23

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action Item
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

OfJice Copier Contract Ren ewal/Eq uipment
Purchose

Depdrtmenl Approvqls l lials

Suppo er
Mavor / Council

Public Works

COST IMPACT: $23 I .25 monthly
FUNDING
SOURCE:

General Funds Copier Maintenance/Capital
Improvements

TIMEI,INE: 60-Month Contract

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Current Contract with Boise Office EquipmenLXerox cxpires in May

Kyocera copier is no longer manufactured and parts are unavailable. Would like to purchase a new copier
to replace Kyocera copier. City would retain smaller Xerox copier, with maintenance contract only.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve and AuthoriTe Moyor to sign New Maintenance/Equipment Conlroct tltilh BOE/Xerox

RECORD OF COUNCII, ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

Otiginslor

Clerk/Treasurer

New Payment: S231.25 per month for service on new copier and Xerox 6600 copier, plus purchase of new copier

Current Service 598.00 per month for service on your Kyocera and Xerox 6600

Difference with New Copier S133.25 per month



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

To: Mayor & City Council

From: Lori Clemens, City Clerk

Re: Staff Report

Date: February 23,2023

Utility Billings: As of Thu rsday, February 23, 2023, there is 5536.33(4) past due30daysor
more, in water billings.

Local Option Tax: January Receipts (December Tax) 5L8,342.72

Airport: Closed for Season

Clerk: 2022 Audit Presentation March 73,2023
Comprehensive Plan RFP, deadline March 9,2023

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation: Campground Fee

City Signs-City Hall/Community Center

Road & Streets: Main Street and East Jordan

Water: Mountain Waterworks / Merrick & Company

Office Closures: March 20 - 23, 2023

Upcoming Meetint Dates: City Council March 13,2023


